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From: Gregoris, Steve GPEB:EX

To: Gregoris, Steve GPEB:EX
Subject: FW: Richard Peck report regarding $.22
Date: Monday, January 9, 2023 10:48:39 PM

From: Gregoris, Steve GPEB:EX <Steve.Gregoris@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 26, 2019 9:15 PM

To: McNeill, Bill GPEB:EX <Bill. McNeill@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Richard Peck report regarding®2?

Good to hear. Thx Bill.

Steve

Sent from my iPhone

On May 25, 2019, at 4:52 PM, McNeill, Bill GPEB:EX <Bil.McNeill@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| spoke with the HRU Officials, (Stewards), at Hastings today and there is unanimous
agreement that this matter should be Investigated further! They will be dealing with
s.22 per the Rules/Policies tomorrow, however, all of us are in
agreement that the “incident” requires further investigation.

Regards,
Bill

Bill McNeill

Director of Racing

Compliance Division - Racing Unit
Gaming Policy & Enforcement Branch
Ministry of Attorney General
604-398-5703
Bill.LMcNeill@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On May 24, 2019, at 12:25 PM, McNeill, Bill GPEB:EX <Bill.McNeill@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Steve,
Report attached as discussed.

Regards,
Bill

PSS-2022-23096 11 of 13



Bill McNeill

Director of Racing

Compliance Division - Racing Unit
Gaming Policy & Enforcement Branch
Ministry of Attorney General
604-398-5703
Bill.McNeill@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Linford, Robert W GPEB:EX"
<Robert.linford@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 24, 2019 at 12:08:17 PM PDT

To: "McNeill, Bill GPEB:EX" <Bill.McNeill@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Richard Peck report regarding S-22

If you believe that you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender and delete the email from your
mailbox.

Rob Linford

Racing Inspector

Gaming Policy and Enforcement Branch
Compliance Division

Ministry of Attorney General

Office: (604) 576-3727

Cell: (604) 218-2137

From: RLINFORD <Robert.Linford@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 12:07 PM

To: Linford, Robert W GPEB:EX <Robert.Linford@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Scan From MPS0455

<Scan_20190524.pdf>

PSS-2022-23096 12 of 13



Page 13 of 13
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22



